BARRY WALKER

Web Developer

Age: 31 Email: b.walker1307@gmail.com

Contact

LinkedIn:

linkedin.com/in/barry-walker-1307

Education

Computer Science with Games Development (BSc Honours) - 2:1 Northumbria University

Software Development Apprenticeship

Sep 2017 – June 2020

Baltic Training
July 2015 - Dec 2016

BTEC National Diploma in Music Technology

Gateshead College Sep 2011 - Jul 2013

BTEC National Diploma in I.T Applications

Gateshead College Sep 2009 - July 2011

Skills

HTML, JavaScript, CSS, PHP, Git, jQuery, MySQL, ASP.NET, C#, C++, Java

Summary

I'm proficient in designing clear, understandable and professional web software using industry-standard tools. I have 5 years of experience creating modern websites utilising both front-end and back-end technologies. My strong ability to self-teach means I can cover all bases when building a solution for your business. Creativity is exercised in everything that I do.

Job Experience

Web Developer

Sep 2020 - Dec 2024

Virtuoso Doors

- Designed, created and maintained a modern state-of-the-art management system on the web for tracking scanpoints and providing various reports across the business.
- Automated various manual processes through UI Automation and Selenium.
- Built software to facilitate key processes and improve workflow.
- Offered a helping hand to keep I.T systems functional.

Graphic/Web Designer Apprenticeship July 2013 - Sep 2014 Mia Sposa Bridal Boutique

- Built a modern, responsive website layout.
- Helped run the online store and create multimedia assets.
- Designed print media such as magazine advertisements and leaflets.

Software Developer Apprenticeship July

July 2015 - Dec 2016

Peacocks Medical Group

- Helped to develop a new large-scale bespoke software project by integrating UI design principles and creating graphics.
- Designed brochures and promotional material for the business to grow their brand identity.

General Admin

Sep 2014 - July 2015

Peacocks Medical Group

 Established strong relationships with colleagues and customers through well-mannered behaviour and determination.